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CORPORATE 
VISION

A world class, diversified & transnational organization 
for sustainable development of power through 
conventional and non-conventional sources.

 To achieve international standards of excellence in development of power 
through conventional and non-conventional sources and diversified business.

 To execute and operate projects in a cost effective, environment friendly and 
socio-economically responsive manner.

 To foster competent, trained and multi-disciplinary human capital.

 To continually develop state-of-the-art technologies through innovative R&D 
and adopt best practices.

 To adopt the best practices of corporate governance and institutionalize value 
based management for a strong corporate identity.

 To maximize creation of wealth through generation of internal funds and 
effective management of resources.

CORPORATE   
MISSION
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

CORPORATE PROFILE

FINANCIAL 2012-13 2011-12

5049.13 5509.65

1490.30 1274.62

$ 4556.80 4752.02

3202.13 3517.04

2348.22 2771.77

738.04 861.05

WHAT COMPANY OWENS

37749.00 35718.06

2400.61 2499.14

2183.11 2610.55

5813.60 5141.87

48146.32 45969.62

WHAT COMPANY OWNS

27840.50 26353.53

17417.52 16272.8

2427.61 3139.25

460.69 204.04

48146.32 45969.62

OPERATING PERFORMANCE

18923 18683

85.30 83.30

` 5306.64 5919.48

10410 11036
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`

2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 2003-04

4046.59 4218.9 2671.85 2243.73 1754.12 1614.11 1449.98 1276.09

885.52 673.19 589.64 911.77 433.38 359.55 395.96 551.69

4160.75 3892.41 2201.76 2201.93 1610.04 1454.71 1438.77 1477.37

2877.41 2402.08 1178.34 1146.65 1087.74 812.16 777.53 643.48

2166.67 2090.50 1075.22 1004.09 924.80 742.75 684.58 621.38

738.04 676.54 325.00 300.00 278.00 223.00 140.00 120.00

33063.66 29316.05 27165.66 23884.66 21636.29 19183.08 17608.84 15612.70

2659.96 4394.05 2793.60 3049.22 3322.75 3832.81 3769.43 3660.87

2491.93 1103.90 976.77 888.17 712.78 667.75 676.57 628.44

3219.44 3903.95 605.76 713.03 138.69 107.76

41434.99 38717.95 31541.79 28535.08 25326.22 23458.30 22193.53 20009.77

24580.68 23273.19 17978.29 17275.49 16548.29 15261.43 14100.58 12222.59

13702.53 13868.22 12234.03 9956.33 7531.95 7166.69 7021.8 6847.78

2990.45 1437.44 1329.47 1303.26 1245.98 1030.18 1071.15 939.4

161.33 139.1 0 0 0 0 0 0

41434.99 38717.95 31541.79 28535.08 25326.22 23458.30 22193.53 20009.77

18604 16960 16689 14813 13049 12567 11286 11046

85.20 84.10 93.61 96.13 94.11 98.16 95.30 96.82

4225.25 4331.98 2720.82 2570.36 1882.93 1662.92 1475.56 1314.38

11420 11712 12028 12341 12768 13118 13470 13648
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

FINANCIAL 2012-13 2011-12

5049.13 5509.65

B  257.51  409.83 

C 1232.79 864.79

D TOTAL INCOME (A)+(B)+(C ) 6539.43 6784.27

E 1982.63 2032.25

F GROSS MARGIN (D) - (E) 4556.80 4752.02

G 969.29 892.74

H GROSS PROFIT (F) - (G) 3587.51 3859.28

I 385.38 342.24

J NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX(H) - (I) 3202.13 3517.04

853.91 745.27

L NET PROFIT  AFTER TAX (J) - (K) 2348.22 2771.77

M 15000.00 15000.00

N 12300.74 12300.74

15539.76 14052.79

P 17417.52 16272.8

Q 2427.61 3139.25

R 25720.04 23060.93

S 7680.08 6692.61

T NET TANGIBLE & INTANGIBLE ASSETS (R) - (S) 18039.96 16368.32

19709.04 19349.74

V 2400.61 2499.14

2183.11 2610.55

5813.60 5141.87

Z GROSS CAPITAL EMPLOYED (T)+(U)+(V)+(W)+(X) 48146.32 45969.62

AA NET WORTH (N)+(O)-(Y) 27840.50 26353.53

27.01 10.14

AC VALUE ADDED (A)-(AB) 5022.12 5499.51

RATIOS 2012-13 2011-12

22.63 21.42

1.91 2.25

0.60 0.70

0.63 0.62

1.91 1.76

DIGEST OF IMPORTANT FINANCIAL DATA (TEN YEARS)
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`

2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 2003-04

4046.59 4218.90 2671.85 2243.73 1754.12 1614.11 1449.98 1276.09

178.66 113.08 48.97 326.63 128.81 48.81 25.58 38.29

706.86 560.11 540.67 585.14 304.57 310.74 370.38 513.40

4932.11 4892.09 3261.49 3155.50 2187.50 1973.66 1845.94 1827.78

771.36 999.68 1059.73 953.57 577.46 518.95 407.17 350.41

4160.75 3892.41 2201.76 2201.93 1610.04 1454.71 1438.77 1477.37

916.74 1033.25 518.24 443.74 290.55 269.57 248.97 208.14

3244.01 2859.16 1683.52 1758.19 1319.49 1185.14 1189.80 1269.23

366.60 457.08 505.18 611.54 231.75 372.98 412.27 625.75

2877.41 2402.08 1178.34 1146.65 1087.74 812.16 777.53 643.48

710.74 311.58 103.12 142.56 162.94 69.41 92.95 22.10

2166.67 2090.50 1075.22 1004.09 924.80 742.75 684.58 621.38

15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00 15000.00

12300.74 12300.74 11182.49 11182.49 11207.04 10576.09 9933.27 8629.03

12279.94 10972.45 6798.13 6093.34 5367.05 4709.89 4168.49 3594.27

13702.53 13868.22 12234.03 9956.33 7531.95 7166.69 7021.80 6847.78

2990.45 1437.44 1329.47 1303.26 1245.98 1030.18 1071.15 939.40

22874.93 21302.37 21460.08 20639.51 12943.64 12755.52 10876.28 10342.71

5774.04 4907.44 3816.27 3262.66 2850.92 2527.83 2148.20 1882.95

17100.89 16394.93 17643.81 17376.85 10092.72 10227.69 8728.08 8459.76

15962.77 12921.12 9521.85 6507.81 11543.57 8955.39 8880.76 7152.94

2659.96 4394.05 2793.60 3049.22 3322.75 3832.81 3769.43 3660.87

2491.93 1103.90 976.77 888.17 712.78 667.75 676.57 628.44

3219.44 3903.95 605.76 713.03 138.69 107.76

2.33 0.34 25.80 24.55 1.18 0.71

41434.99 38717.95 31541.79 28535.08 25326.22 23458.30 22193.53 20009.77

24580.68 23273.19 17978.29 17275.49 16548.29 15261.43 14100.58 12222.59

3.94 4.28 8.92 6.15 6.56 12.02 7.73 2.67

4042.65 4214.62 2662.93 2237.58 1747.56 1602.09 1442.25 1273.42

2010-11 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05 2003-04

19.98 18.92 16.08 15.45 14.78 14.94 14.96 15.72

1.76 1.76 0.96 0.90 0.83 0.73 0.73 0.80

0.60 0.55 0.29 0.27 0.25 0.22 0.15 0.15

0.56 0.60 0.68 0.58 0.45 0.47 0.50 0.56

1.52 1.88 1.16 1.21 0.86 1.02 1.04 1.08
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

REFERENCE INFORMATION

Registered Office Statutory Auditors

M/s S.N. Nanda & Co.

Corporate Office

M/s Singhi & Co.

Company Secretary

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

For Equity Shares: M/s Baweja & Kaul

M/s Tiwari & Associates

For Bonds:

Bankers

Shares Listed at:

Depositories

Public Spokesperson
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

th

 
` ` `

`

`

since 16th
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

st ` 830 crore from `

` ` 240.01 crore.

cost of `
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is `

th

th

performance.

(G. Sai Prasad)
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTICE
th

the 16th

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

st

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Buy-Back 
of Shares

Additional 
Directors

(Vijay Gupta)

Regd Office:

Date : 23.7.2013
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NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 

himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, 
however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the scheduled 
time of the annual general meeting. Blank proxy form is enclosed.

st 

 March 2012.

 g. Note that due to strict security reasons mobile phones, brief cases, eatables and other belongings are not allowed 
inside the Auditorium/Venue.

th

th

st 

th
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

th

th

`
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st 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Item No. 8

th

Item No. 9

th st

Important communication to members
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

NHPC LIMITED

Corporate Office: 

GREEN INITIATIVE IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

E-COMMUNICATION REGISTRATION FORM

(In terms of Circular no.17/2011 dated 21.04.2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs)

Name of 1st

  

  

  

  

Signature: 

Date: 

Note: Shareholder(s) are requested to keep the Company informed as and when there is any change in the e-mail address.
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-ELECTION AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Directors seeking re-election at the 37th Annual General Meeting

Name

01.11.2011 01.11.2011 01.11.2011 23.3.2012

Institute.

2011.

is a former Chairman of the 

Director of Maharashtra Petro 

in various capacities for over 37 

30.3.2012.

other companies
NIL NIL

Chairmanship 
of Committees 

companies

NHPC Limited –

Committee

MMTC Limited–

Committee

NHDC

Committee

NHPC Limited –

Committee

Directors

NHPC Limited –

Directors on Contracts

NHPC Limited –

st 

March 2013

NIL NIL NIL NIL
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

NHPC’s PERFORMANCE
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Shri G. Sai Prasad, Chairman and Managing Director

DIN No. 00325308

Shri D.P. Bhargava, Director (Technical)

DIN No.01277269

Shri A. B. L. Srivastava, Director (Finance)

DIN No. 01601682

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri J.K. Sharma, Director (Projects)

DIN: 00387785

th
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

Shri A.S.Bakshi, Chairperson, CEA, Government Nominee

DIN No. 05175439
th

Shri Radheshyam Mina, Director (Personnel)

DIN: 00149956

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri Gurdev Singh Vedi, Independent Director

DIN No. 02286126

th
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Shri R. Jeyaseelan, Independent Director

DIN No. 02143850

Shri Arun Kumar Mago, Independent Director

DIN No. 01624833

sectors.

appointment.

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri Ashoke Kumar Dutta, Independent Director

DIN No. 00045170
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

Shri Shantikam Hazarika, Independent Director

DIN No. 00523656

Shri A. Gopalakrishnan, Independent Director

DIN No. 02880344

th

th

DIRECTORS’ PROFILE

Shri Atul Kumar Garg, Independent Director

DIN No. 02281287
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

th st

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
st

 Table 1 Financial Highlights
(` in crore)

Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
5049.13 5509.65
4556.80 4749.00

Depreciation 969.29 893.86
3587.51 3855.14

385.38 338.10
3202.13 3517.04

853.91 745.27
2348.22 2771.77
5963.10 4336.18

14.25 14.25
0.92
4.88 3.25

8331.37 7125.45
APPROPRIATIONS

249.17 129.13
48.84 32.48
23.50

738.05
125.43 139.68

Balance carried over to Reserves and Surplus 7146.38 5963.10

`

2. POWER GENERATION

 

3. PROPOSED DIVIDEND

amount to ` 738.04 crore.

4. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH

`  
` st `

5. STATUS OF ONGOING PROJECTS
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

 Table 2: Details of hydroelectric projects under construction during 2012-13.

Name of the Hydroelectric Project State Proposed Installed Capacity (MW)

231

44

132

240

160

45

520

800

330

Total 4,502

since 16th

6. COMMERCIAL PERFORMANCE

 
` ` ` `

`

` 830 crores as against ̀

` `

7. PROJECT MANAGEMENT

8. NEW SCHEMES
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 Table 3: Projects in the Clearance/Approval Stage:

 UNDER NHPC STAND ALONE

S. No. Name of the project Capacity ( MW )
1 195
2 520
3
4 600
5 800

Total 5,115 MW
PROJECT TO BE EXECUTED THROUGH JOINT VENTURES

6 66
7
8

Total 3,686 MW
Grand Total 8,801 MW

 

9. PROJECTS UNDER (DPR / FR) PREPARATION

 Table 4: DPRs, FRs and Survey and Investigation

S. No. Projects Capacity (MW)
1
2 210
3 120

Total 1,350 MW

10. CONSULTANCY AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

11. GLOBAL INITIATIVES

 
2012.

 

 

 

 

12. RGGVY - RURAL ELECTRIFICATION (RE) PROJECTS

`

st

13. RURAL ROADS PROJECT

st

`

14. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND COMMUNICATION

15. TRAINING AND HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
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16. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS

17. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

18. REHABILITATION AND RESETTLEMENT

19. FINANCING OF NEW PROJECTS

sovereign ratings.

20. VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES

from time to time.

`
`

21. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

22. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

‘Rajbhasha Jyoti’

the NTPC Rajbhasha Shield Yojna
“Indira Gandhi Rajbhasha Shield Yojna”

Shri Pranab Mukherjee

23. PR INITIATIVES/AWARENESS ACTIVITIES

time.

24. AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

IPE Corporate Governance Award:
th

First Prize for Promoting Rajbhasha:
th

Winner of IPPAI Power Awards “Best Power Producer (Hydro)”: 
at the 13th th

Performance Excellence Award: 

25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Governance is given in Annexure - I

is given in Annexure – II

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Annexure – III

27. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Annexure - IV 
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28. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Annexure – V

st

than ` `
per month.

29. BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

given in Annexure – VI.

30. SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AT NHPC

given in Annexure – VII.

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

 Education:

 Women empowerment: 

 Health:

 Rural Sports: 

32. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

33. STATUTORY AUDITORS

34. AUDITORS’ REPORT

Annexure – VIII
Annexure - IX

Report is given in Annexure - X.
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

35. COST AUDITORS

Name of the Firm Name of Power Station

on 28th st

S. No. Power 
Station

Name of Cost Auditor Membership 
No.

Address

1. 13848

2. 13848

3. 56

4. 3323

5. 2724

6. 2724

7. 56

8. Rangit 11633

9. 11633

10. 6797

11. 6797

12. 3323

36. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

37. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

www.nhpcindia.com.
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38. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

39. RECENT HAPPENINGS

th

40. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

th

41. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

(G. Sai Prasad)

DIN No.: 00325308

Date: 23.07.2013
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

Annexure- I

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

from time to time.

2. Board of Directors

 (i) Size of the Board: 

 (ii) Composition of the Board: 
st 

since 24th

  Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorships and Committee positions held by them

Name of the 
Director

Board Meetings 
held during 
respective 
tenure of 
Directors

No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
attended

Attendance 
at the 

last AGM 
(held on 

17.09.2012)

No. of other 
directorships held on 

31.03.13#

No. of Committee 
memberships held 

on 31.03.13##

Public Private Chairman Member

Functional Directors

12 12 NIL NIL NIL 1

12 11 NIL 1 NIL NIL

12 12 NIL 1 NIL NIL

12 12 1 NIL NIL NIL

Government Nominee Directors

MoP

12 12 5 NIL NIL NIL

12 04
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Name of the 
Director

Board Meetings 
held during 
respective 
tenure of 
Directors

No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
attended

Attendance 
at the 

last AGM 
(held on 

17.09.2012)

No. of other 
directorships held on 

31.03.13#

No. of Committee 
memberships held 

on 31.03.13##

Public Private Chairman Member

Independent Directors

12 12 2 NIL 1 2

12 12 1 NIL 1 NIL

12 11 NIL NIL NIL NIL

Dutta
12 07 3 1 NIL 2

12 12 NIL NIL NIL 1

10 08 1 2 1 NIL

09 08 1 NIL NIL 1

  Note:

th

 (iii) Age Limit and Tenure of Directors: 

 (iv) Resume of Directors: 

 (v) Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and disclosures: 
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

  Table 2: Details of payments made as Sitting Fees to Independent Directors.

Name of Independent Director Sitting Fees (in `)* Total
(in `)Board Meeting Committee Meetings

st

  Table 3: Details of shares held by Directors (as on 31st March, 2013)

Name of Director No. of shares held

NIL

Shri D. P. Bhargava

Shri R. S. Mina

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

 (vi) Board Meetings, Committee Meetings and Procedures:

 (A) Decision-making Process: 

 (B) Scheduling and Selection of Agenda Items for Board/Committee Meetings:
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 (C) Recording of the Minutes of the Board/Committee Meetings: 

 (D) Follow-up Mechanism: 

 (E) Compliance: 

  Table 4: Board meetings held during the year 2012-13

S. No. Board Meeting 
Number

Board Meeting Date Board Strength No. of Directors 
Present

1. 345 10th 12 11

2. 346 4th 12 12

3. 347 25th 13 12

4. 348 6th 13 10

5. 349 7th 13 11

6. 350 31st 13 11

7. 351 26th 13 10

8. 352 20th 13 12

9. 353 31st 13 11

10. 354 12th 12 11

11. 355 5th 12 11

12. 356 5th 12 11
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

 (vii) Code of Conduct: 

  Declaration as required under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance

st 

   (G. Sai Prasad)

   DIN No: 00325308
  Date: 4th

 (viii) Policies for Preventing Fraud and Risk Management: 

 (ix) Training of Board Members: 

 (x) Code for Prevention of Insider Trading in Securities of NHPC Limited: 

3. Committees Constituted by the Board of Directors

 3. Committee of Directors on Contracts.

 4. Remuneration Committee.
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(i) Audit Committee:

st

 Meetings and Attendance: th th  
6th th th th th th th  

th

 Table 5: Audit Committee meetings

S. No. Members of the Committee during 2012-13 Meetings held during respective 
tenure of members

Meetings attended

1 8

2 11 11

3 11 11

4 7

th

th th

 Terms of Reference of Audit Committee: 

reference to:
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responses.

information.

(ii) Shareholders’ Grievance Committee:

 Composition st

 Meetings and Attendance: th th st March 

 Table 6: Shareholders’ Grievance Committee meetings

S. No. Members of the Committee during 2012-13 Meetings held during respective 
tenure of members

Meetings attended

1 3 3

2 3 3

3 3 2

 Terms of Reference of the Committee: 
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 Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

 Shareholders’ Complaints: st

 Table 7: Shareholders’ complaints

Description Opening
Balance as on
1st April, 2012

Received during 
the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

Resolved during 
the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

Pending as on
31st March, 2013

NIL 177 177 NIL
NIL 2986 2986 NIL

1 132 126 7
NIL 17 17 NIL

3 NIL 1 2
NIL NIL NIL NIL

TOTAL 4 3312 3307 9
st 

 SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) – Online Portal of SEBI for lodging complaints against Listed Companies

 

th

 Transfer of unpaid/unclaimed amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund: Pursuant to the provisions of Investor 

th

 Number of Pending Cases for Share Transfers: st

 Details of Shares Lying in the Suspense Account:

 Table 8: Shares in the suspense account

Description No. of cases No. of shares
511 211125

50 29173

50 29173

461 181952
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

(iii) Committee of Directors on Contracts:

 Composition: st

Shri D. P. Bhargava

th th

 Meetings and Attendance: th

 Terms of Reference of the Committee: 

`
`

(iv) Remuneration Committee:

 

st

 Meetings and Attendance: th th

17th th

 Table 9: Meetings of the Remuneration Committee

S. No. Members of the Committee during 2012-13 Meetings held during respective 
tenure of members

Meetings attended

1 1
2 1
3 5 5
4 4 4
5 4 2

th

 Terms of reference of the Committee:
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(v) Committee of Directors for Allotment and Post-Allotment activities of NHPC Securities:

 Composition: 
st 

Shri D. P. Bhargava
Shri R. S. Mina

 Meetings and Attendance: th th th

th th th th th th th  
5th th th th th st March 

th

 Table 10: Meetings of the Committee of Directors for Allotment and Post-Allotment Activities of NHPC Securities

S. No. Members of the Committee during 2012-13 Meetings held during respective 
tenure of members

Meetings attended

1 18 18
2 Shri D. P. Bhargava 18 13
3 Shri R. S. Mina 18 18

 Terms of Reference of the Committee: 

(vi) Committee of Directors for Investment of IPO Proceeds:

 Composition: st 

2013:

Shri D. P. Bhargava

 Meetings and Attendance: th th

 Table 11: Meetings of the Committee of Directors for Investment of IPO Proceeds

S. No. Members of the Committee during 
2012-13

Meetings held during respective tenure 
of members

Meetings attended

1. 2 2

2. 2 2

3. Shri D. P. Bhargava 2 1

(vii) Committee of Directors for Investment of Self-Insurance Fund:

 Composition: st

Shri D. P. Bhargava

Shri R. S. Mina
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Meetings and Attendance: th

 Terms of reference of the committee: 

(viii) Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and Sustainability

th th

 Composition:

Shri D. P. Bhargava

 Meetings and Attendance: th th th March 

 Table 12: Meetings of the Committee of Directors on Sustainable Development:

S. No. Members of the Committee 
during 2012-13

Meetings held during respective  
tenure of members

Meetings attended

1. 3 3

2. Shri D. P. Bhargava 3 2

3. 3 3

(ix) Projects and Performance Review Committee:

th

Government Nominee Director

Shri. D. P. Bhargava

 Meetings and Attendance:

(x) Meeting of Independent Directors: 
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 (i) Committee of Directors to examine the proposed guidelines for the settlement of claims in respect of Civil Works, 
Electro-Mechanical Works and Hydro-Mechanical Works:

 Composition: th th

Shri D. P. Bhargava

 In its 348th th

 Meetings and Attendance: th th th  
30th th

13.

 Table 13: Meetings of the Committee

S. No. Members of the Committee 
during its tenure

Meetings held during respective  
tenure of Members

Meetings attended

1 5 5

2 1 1

3 4 4

4 Shri D. P. Bhargava 5 5

5 5 5

th th

 (ii) Committee of Directors for review of System and Procedure in working of the Company and suggest measures 
for improvement:

 Composition: th th

Shri D. P. Bhargava

 Meetings and Attendance: th th st

 Table 14: Meetings of the Committee

S. No. Members of the Committee 
during its tenure

Meetings held during respective 
tenure of Members

Meetings attended

1 3 1
2 3 3
3 3 3
4 3 2
5 Shri D. P. Bhargava 3 1

 st th
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 (iii) Committee of Directors on Vigilance Matters:

 Composition: th  
7th

th st

of the Committee.

 Meetings and Attendance: th th

 Table 15: Meetings of the Committee of Directors on Vigilance Matters

S. No. Members of the Committee 
during its tenure

Meetings held during respective
tenure of Members

Meetings attended

1 2 2

2 2 2

3 2 2

4 Shri R. S. Mina 2 2

th

 (iv) Committee of Directors on Capital Restructuring

 Composition: th th

 Meetings and Attendance: st

th

4. Remuneration of Directors

`
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 Table 16: Remuneration of Functional Directors during 2012-13

`

Directors Designation Salary / 
Allowances

Benefits* Performance 
Related Pay 

(PRP) including 
arrears**

Gross Total

Shri D. P. Bhargava

Shri R. S. Mina

 Note:

5. Subsidiary Companies

 (i) NHDC LIMITED:

from 16th

up to 3

 Material Progress of NHDC Limited during Financial Year 2012-13:

 (a) Diversification th

 (b) Other Activities:

 (ii) LOKTAK DOWNSTREAM HYDROELECTRIC CORPORATION LIMITED:

 (iii) CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED:
th

`

`

st
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6. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

 Table 17: Annual General Meetings

Financial Year Date Time Location

22.09.2010 11:00 a.m.

19.09.2011 3:30 p.m.

17.09.2012 11:00 a.m.

 Details of Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot: 

7. Disclosures

 (i) Related Party Transactions: 

 (ii) Disclosure Requirements as per Listing Agreement and DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance: 

Annexure-A.

Annexure – B.

 (iii) Accounting Treatment: 

8. CEO/CFO Certification

th

Annexure - C.

9. Means of Communication
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 Table 18: Audited/Unaudited financial results

Newspapers Date of publication of results for the period ended

30.06.2012 30.09.2012 31.12.2012 31.03.2013

01.11.2012 06.02.2013

08.08.2012 30.05.2013

08.08.2012

08.08.2012

01.11.2012 06.02.2013

01.11.2012 07.02.2013

30.05.2013

30.05.2013

30.05.2013

30.05.2013

30.05.2013

10. Information for Shareholders

 (i) Annual General Meeting:

  Date: 16th

 (ii) Financial Calendar for the Year 2013-14:

Particulars Date

1st st

st

th

 (iii) Book Closure/Record Date:

 a) For Payment of Dividends:

 b) For Payment of Interest on Bonds:

BOND SERIES DUE DATE OF INTEREST 
PAYMENT

RECORD DATE

30.06.2012 14.06.2012

28.02.2013 12.02.2013

12.03.2013 25.02.2013
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 c) Redemption of Bonds: 

BOND SERIES ISIN SCRIP CODE DUE DATE OF 
REDEMPTION

RECORD 
DATE

INE848E08078 NHPC13 31.03.2013 15.03.2013

(iv) Dividend History:

Financial Year Total amount of dividend paid
(` in crore)

Date of AGM in which 
dividend was declared

Date of payment 
of dividend

300.00
`

05.08.2008 13.08.2008

325.00
`

31.07.2009 13.08.2009

676.54 22.09.2010 01.10.2010
738.04 19.09.2011 28.09.2011
861.05 17.09.2012 26.09.2012

(v) Listing on Stock Exchanges:

 a) Equity Shares:

ISIN : INE848E01016 ISIN : INE848E01016

 b) Bonds:

  Particulars of Bonds issued by NHPC Limited are given as under:

S. No. Particulars of Bonds

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

  The National Stock Exchange India Limited

  Stock Code:

Securities Name NSE Scrip Code ISIN

NHPC14 INE848E08086

NHPC15 INE848E08094

NHPC16 INE848E08102

NHPC17 INE848E08110
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Securities Name NSE Scrip Code ISIN

NHPC18 INE848E08128

NHPC25 INE848E07047

NHPC16 INE848E07054

NHPC17 INE848E07062

NHPC18 INE848E07070

NHPC19 INE848E07088

NHPC20 INE848E07096

NHPC21 INE848E07104

NHPC22 INE848E07112

NHPC23 INE848E07120

NHPC24 INE848E07138

NHPC25 INE848E07146

NHPC26 INE848E07153

NHPC27 INE848E07161

NHPC15 INE848E07179

NHPC16 INE848E07187

NHPC17 INE848E07195

NHPC18 INE848E07203

NHPC19 INE848E07211

NHPC20 INE848E07229

NHPC21 INE848E07237

NHPC22 INE848E07245

NHPC23 INE848E07252

NHPC24 INE848E07260
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Securities Name NSE Scrip Code ISIN

NHPC25 INE848E07492

NHPC26 INE848E07500

NHPC16 INE848E07278

NHPC17 INE848E07286

NHPC18 INE848E07294

NHPC19 INE848E07302

NHPC20 INE848E07310

NHPC21 INE848E07328

NHPC22 INE848E07336

NHPC23 INE848E07344

NHPC24 INE848E07351

NHPC25 INE848E07369

NHPC26 INE848E07377

NHPC27 INE848E07385

NHPC19 INE848E07393

NHPC20 INE848E07401

NHPC21 INE848E07419

NHPC22 INE848E07427

NHPC23 INE848E07435

NHPC24 INE848E07443

NHPC25 INE848E07450

NHPC26 INE848E07468

NHPC27 INE848E07476

NHPC28 INE848E07484
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(vi) Market Price data:

 a) Equity Shares:

NHPC AT NSE NHPC AT BSE

Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`) Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

20.75 18.20 18.90 20.80 18.55 18.90

19.85 17.15 18.30 19.85 17.45 18.35

19.00 17.65 18.25 18.80 17.70 18.25

19.25 17.80 18.25 19.35 17.75 18.25

18.70 17.45 17.90 18.70 17.50 17.75

19.75 17.30 19.30 19.75 14.65 19.35

23.00 19.30 21.55 22.25 19.25 21.55

23.80 18.75 23.25 23.80 21.30 23.25

26.05 23.00 25.45 26.05 23.10 25.45

29.05 24.80 29.00 29.00 24.85 28.90

29.40 25.55 27.05 29.40 25.60 27.00

27.90 18.15 19.85 27.85 17.90 19.90

 b) Bonds (O SERIES):

 c) Bonds (P SERIES):

 d) Bonds: (Q SERIES)

NSE

Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

100 100 100

NIL NIL NIL

 e) Bonds: (R1 SERIES)

NSE

Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

100.22 100 100.22

100.20 100.07 100.20

 f) Bonds: (R2 SERIES)

NSE

Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

100.24 100 100.24

100.19 100.19 100.19

 g) Bonds: (R3 SERIES)

NSE

Month ` ` `

100.20 100.18 100.20

100.18 99.93 99.93
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(vii) Performance in comparison to Indices

 Equity Shares

 BSE Sensex and NHPC Price:

SENSEX NHPC AT BSE
Month High Low Closing Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

20.80 18.55 18.90
19.85 17.45 18.35
18.80 17.70 18.25

19.35 17.75 18.25
18.70 17.50 17.75
19.75 14.65 19.35
22.25 19.25 21.55
23.80 21.30 23.25
26.05 23.10 25.45
29.00 24.85 28.90
29.40 25.60 27.00
27.85 17.90 19.90

 NIFTY and NHPC Price:

NIFTY NHPC AT NSE
Month High Low Closing Month High (`) Low (`) Closing (`)

20.75 18.20 18.90

19.85 17.15 18.30
19.00 17.65 18.25
19.25 17.80 18.25
18.70 17.45 17.90
19.75 17.30 19.30
23.00 19.30 21.55
23.80 18.75 23.25
26.05 23.00 25.45
29.05 24.80 29.00
29.40 25.55 27.05
27.90 18.15 19.85

 Bonds

(viii) Registrar & Transfer Agents:

 a) For Equity Shares:

  M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited,

 b) For Non-Redeemable Cumulative Bonds:

  M/s RCMC Share Registry (P) Ltd.
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(ix) Share/Bond Transfer System:

(x) Distribution Pattern of Holdings:

 a) Equity Shares: st

2013 are:

 i) According to size: st

Category (Amount) Number of 
shareholders

%age of share 
holders

Total shares %age of shares

660914 61.11 148104876 1.20

308566 28.53 230473963 1.87

62089 5.74 92863352 0.76

19210 1.78 49228645 0.40

7952 0.74 28489572 0.23

6454 0.60 30515476 0.25

9404 0.87 68261662 0.56

5565 0.51 109300830 0.89

613 0.06 44288234 0.36

637 0.06 11499216163 93.48

Total 1081404 100 12300742773 100

 (ii) Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2013:

Category Total shares %age to equity

10623368758 86.36

FIIs 265141997 2.16

805093672 6.55

334463517 2.73

186115830 1.51

59479934 0.48

16238712 0.13

2800 0.00

2540926 0.02

8296627 0.06

Total 12300742773 100

 iii) Major Shareholding as on 31st March, 2013:
st 

Name of shareholder No. of shares %age of paid-up capital Category

86.36

1.53
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 iv) Top Ten Shareholders as on 31st March, 2013: st 

S. No. Name of Shareholder Total Shares % to Equity

1. 10623368758 86.36

2. 188748880 1.53

3. 35942981 0.29

4. 35053695 0.28

5. 33154836 0.27

6. 31344270 0.25

7. 29000000 0.24

8. 16822014 0.14

9. 15688257 0.13

10. 13907798 0.11

Total 11023031489 89.60

 b) Bonds: (O SERIES)

 i) According to Size: st 

Number of bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total number of 
bonds

%age of bonds

65 100 285 100

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 65 100 285 100

 ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2013:

Category Total number of bonds %age of bonds

NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL

NIL NIL

16 5.60

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

112 39.29

157 55.11

Total 285 100
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 iii) Major Bondholding as on 31st March, 2013:
st 

Sl. No. Name of bondholder No. of 
bonds

% of total bonds 
value of all series

Category

1 65 1.32

 C) Bonds: (P SERIES)

 i) According to size: st 

Number of bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total number of 
bonds

%age of bonds

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

1 100 20000 100

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 1 100 20000 100

 ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2013:

Category Total number of bonds %age of bonds

NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

20000 100

NIL NIL

Total 20000 100

 iii) Major bondholding as on 31st March, 2013:
st 

Name of bondholder Number of bonds %age of total bonds value of all series Category

20000 40.76
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 d) Bonds: (Q SERIES)

 i) According to size: st March 2013 is 

Number of Bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

10 58.82 20032 15.82

2 11.77 12864 10.16

4 23.53 70664 55.82

1 5.88 23040 18.20

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 17 100 126600 100

  ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March 2013:

Category Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL

NIL NIL

3564 2.82

1800 1.42

1440 1.14

NIL NIL

720 0.57

119076 94.05

Total 126600 100

 iii) Major Bondholding as on 31st March 2013:
st 

Name of Bondholder No. of Bonds %age of Total Bonds 
Value of all series

Category

7056 1.44

5808 1.18

15972 3.75

23040 4.70

18816 3.83

16078 3.28

19808 4.04



55

Annual Report
2012-13

 e) Bonds: (R1 SERIES)

 i) According to size: st March 2013 is 

Number of Bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

5 100 8220 100

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 5 100 8220 100

 ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March 2013:

Category Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

1100 13.38

6000 72.99

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

1120 13.63

Total 8220 100

 iii) Major Bondholding as on 31st March 2013:
st March 2013.

 f) Bonds: (R2 SERIES)

 i) According to size: st March 2013 is 

Number of Bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

14 82.35 12904 33.77

2 11.77 12000 31.40

1 5.88 13304 34.83

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 17 100 38208 100
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 ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March 2013:

Category Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds
NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL
NIL NIL

19308 50.51
4610 12.07
6000 15.70
NIL NIL

7500 19.63
790 2.09

Total 38208 100
 iii) Major Bondholding as on 31st March 2013:

st 

Name of Bondholder No. of Bonds %age of Total Bonds 
Value of all series

Category

13380 2.71
6000 1.22
6000 1.22

 g) Bonds: (R3 SERIES)

 i) According to size: st March 2013 is 

Number of Bonds Number of 
bondholders

%age of 
bondholders

Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

10 66.67 17600 19.73
2 13.33 20000 22.42
2 13.33 28000 31.39
1 6.67 23600 26.46

NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total 15 100 89200 100
 ii) Bondholding Pattern as on 31st March 2013:

Category Total No. of Bonds %age of Bonds

NIL NIL

FIIs NIL NIL

NIL NIL

36600 41.03

NIL NIL

39000 43.74

NIL NIL

7000 7.84

6600 7.39

Total 89200 100
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 iii) Major Bondholding as on 31st March 2013:
st 

Name of Bondholder No. of Bonds %age of Total Bonds 
Value of all series

Category

15000 3.06

10000 2.04

23600 4.81

10000 2.04

13000 2.65

 (xi) Dematerialization of Share and Liquidity:

 (xii) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on equity:

 (xiii) Plant Locations:

Rangit
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 (xiv)  Address for Correspondence:

    1st

11. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

G. Sai Prasad)
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 00325308
Place: New Delhi
Date: 23.07.2013

ANNEXURE-A

Non-Mandatory Requirements:

a) The Board:

b) Remuneration Committee:
c) Shareholders’ Rights: 

d) Audit Qualification: 
st 

e) Training of Board Members:
f) Mechanism for Evaluating Performance of Non-executive Board Members:

g) Whistle Blower Policy:
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ANNEXURE-B

Year Content of Presidential Directives Compliance

NIL NIL

NIL NIL

NIL NIL
th

02.04.2009.

ANNEXURE-C

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 49(V) OF THE 
LISTING AGREEMENT

To,
The Board of Directors,
NHPC Limited,

Faridabad

st 

(A B L Srivastava) (G Sai Prasad)

Date: 21st 
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Annexure - II

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

For- P.C. Jain & Co.

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

P. C. Jain

Place: Faridabad (Proprietor)

Date: 24.07.2013 CP No. 3349
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Annexure- III

Management Discussion and Analysis Report
Industry Structure and Development:

st

`
`

Strategic Diversification

SWOT ANALYSIS

A) STRENGTHS:

  Expertise in Project Design Management & Implementing Hydroelectric Projects:

  Exposure & Management of Construction & Operation of Hydro Projects in Remote Non-Penetrative & Geo-
technically Sensitive Areas, like the Himalayan Terrain:

  Long-term Power Purchase Agreements with Customers:

the respective State Governments.
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  Strong Operating Performance:

  Competent & Qualified Workforce:

B) OPPORTUNITIES

resources.

C) THREATS / WEAKNESSES -  

 Environment & Forest Clearances -

 Land Acquisition -

 Geological Uncertainties - 

situations.

 Interstate and International River Disputes -

 Natural Calamities -

 Unexpected complexities - 

D) RISKS AND CONCERNS

OUTLOOK

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
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DISCUSSION ON THE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

FINANCIAL DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Income
`

Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012

Income

141.24 264.79

116.27 145.04

992.78 802.40

Total (excluding income from exceptional items) 6,299.42 6,721.88

` `

Tariff

Sale of Energy

inter-alia 
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` `

` ` 

Adjusted Sales of Energy

The revenue from sales of energy after such adjustments is as under:
(`

Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012

50.17 47.16

195.82 57.38

Less:

80.66 467.28

161.66

138.99

23.34

Adjusted Sales of Energy 5,019.09 4,822.66

Revenue from Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy Works

`  
`



65

Annual Report
2012-13

Other Income

` `

(`

Other Income Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012

120.35 141.50

536.17 436.27

32.03 22.03

0 42.97

75.12 21.67

192.87 68.04

36.24 69.92

Total 992.78 802.40

`
` 263.43 crore.

` `

` `
` `  

`
`

`

` `

`

Expenditure

(`

Expenditure Fiscal 2013  Fiscal 2012

505.05 514.99

590.28 552.70

887.41 915.76

Finance Cost 385.38 338.10

969.29 893.86

Total Expenditure 3,337.41 3,215.41

` ` 
` `

` `
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Generation, Administration and Other Expenses (excluding Water Cess)

`
`
`

` `15.45 crore on account 

`

Water Cess

` `

Employees’ Benefits Expenses

`

` 
2012 to ` 

` `

Depreciation & Amortization

` `

`

Finance Costs

` `
`

`

Prior Period Items(Net)

`

Exceptional Items

` `
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Profit Before Tax

` `

Tax Expenses

` `
`

`

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Liquidity

` `
` `

` ` 2.43 crore as of 

Cash Flows
(`

Fiscal 2013  Fiscal 2012

549.24

Net Cash from Operations

`
`

` ` ` `49.34 crore 
`

`
`

`
of `

` ` ` `34.60 crore on account of 
` `

` `
`1294.03 

Net Cash from Investing Activities

` `
` `

of `

` `
` `

of `

Net Cash from Financing Activities

` `
` `

`
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` `
`

charges of ` `

DISCUSSION OF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Balance Sheet Highlights
(`

As of March 31,

2013 2012

Non-Current Assets

Non Current Investments

944.37

Current Assets

Current Investments 250.74 250.74

Inventories 57.07 43.81

Financial Condition

Net worth

` ` 

Net Fixed Assets

` ` 

Investments (Current & Non-Current)

` ` st

` ` 250.74 crore as of 31st March 

` ` 

Loans and Advances (Current & Non-Current)

` `

Other Non-Current Assets

` `
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Inventories

` `43.81 crore 

Trade receivables

` `
` `

Cash and Bank Balances

` `
` ` `991.04 

`
` `

` `

Other Current Assets

` `

Liabilities and Provisions
(`

As of March 31,
2013 2012

Non-Current Liabilities

460.69  204.04

721.92
Current Liabilities

 180.00
179.41  218.95

Long Term Borrowings

` `
` `

` `

Long Term Liabilities
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` `
` `

Other Current Liabilities

` ` 

Provisions

`
`

`

Off-Balance Sheet Items

Contingent Liabilities

(`

Particulars Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012

38.37 28.18

459.95 420.09

Total 10,821.31 8,063.95

` `

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL REVIEW OF SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

NHDC Ltd.

`
` `

` `646.90 crore.

Loktak Downstream Hydroelectric Corporation Limited

`

Chenab Valley Power Projects Pvt. Limited

` n 

National Power Exchange Limited (NPEX)
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National High Power Test Laboratory Private Limited (NHPTL)

Consolidated Financial Statements of NHPC Ltd, its Subsidiaries and Joint Venture Companies

A brief summary of the results on a consolidated basis is given below:
`

Particulars Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2012

8158.72

PERFORMANCE OF POWER STATIONS & PROJECTS:

Name of 
Power Stations 

/Projects

Generation 
Target (MU) 
2012-13 for 
“Very Good” 
MoU rating

 Actual 
Generation 

(MUs) 2012-13

 Actual 
Generation 

(MUs) 2011-12

PAF Target (%) 
2012-13 for 
“Very Good” 
MoU rating

 Actual PAF (%) 
2012-13

 Actual PAF (%) 
2011-12

772 722 731 92 98.3 94.9

500 581 523 92 92.7 80.1

3082 3277 3219 62 65.8 63.7

452 481 488 60 64.6 64.8

2276 2442 2660 95 97.8 87.3

2587 2967 2704 72 80.7 75.9

339 328 353 92 94.0 93.1

1485 1434 1522 95 96.7 96.7

1135 1136 1157 92 93.8 93.8

2200 2043 2199 91 85.4 96.2

2573 2268 2568 92 86.7 87.6

529 484 562 85 81.9 85.3

Existing 
Stations

17930 18162 18683

79.0 85.3 83.3
New projects* 2420 761 ..

OVERALL 20350 18923 18683

NOTE:
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Engineering etc.

TRAINING

WOMEN EMPLOYEES

Total No. of Employees as of 31.03.2013 No. of female employees % of overall staff strength

967

Steps taken for the welfare of women employees:

RESERVATIONS FOR SCs/STs/OBCs

Representation of SC/ST/OBC employees is as under:

Total Employees as on 31/03/2013 Representation

SCs % age STs % age OBCs % age

13.1 560 5.4 960 9.2
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WELFARE OF PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES:

Representation of persons with disabilities:

Total Employees as on 31/03/2013 Physically Challenged employees % of Physically Challenged 
employees

VH HH OH Total % age

Total 9 3 73 85 0.8

Steps taken for the welfare of physically challenged employees:

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION AND CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGICAL CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
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Annexure- IV

PARTICULARS REQUIRED UNDER THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS) 
RULES, 1988 READ WITH SECTION 217(1) (e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956:

A. Conservation of Energy

 (a) Energy conservation measures taken

 (b) Additional investment and proposals, if any, being implemented for reducing energy consumption.

 (c) Impacts of measures at (a) and (b) above for reduction of energy consumption; and consequent impact on the 
cost of production of goods.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

 (e)

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

 (f)
No such activity was undertaken.

 (g)
(`

S. No. Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

1.* Value of Imports calculated on CIF basis :

17.43 53.65

1.74 0.21

2.* Expenditure in Foreign currency

4.84

53.36 58.49

108.64 47.37

3.* Value of spare parts and components consumed in Operating units

4.* EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

3.03
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FORM B
Research and Development (R & D)

1. Specific areas in which Research and Development was carried out by the Company during 2012-13:

 a. MoU target entrusted by MOP during 2012-13

Station.

 b. National Perspective Plan for Research and Development Projects :-

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above Research and Development:

 

 

 

 
Power Station: -

  

  Tunneling in Water Charged Zone Area Under High Hydrostatic Pressure:- 

3. Future Plan of Action 2013-14

engineering.
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4. Expenditure on R&D:

`

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation are given as under:

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. Product Improvement, Cost Reduction, Product Development, 
Import Substitution etc. are given as under:

3. Technologies imported during last 5 years: 

S. No Technology Imported Year of 
import

Has technology 
been fully 
absorbed

If not fully absorbed, areas where this 
has not taken place, reasons therefore 
and future plan of action

1. 2011 No

2. 2008 No

3. 2008 No
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Annexure-V

A) Particulars of employees employed during the year who were in receipt of remuneration of not less than ` 60 Lac per 
annum including arrear paid to employees retired/resigned during the financial year 2012-13 are given as under:

S. 
No.

Name of Employee
S/Shri

Designation Date of 
Joining

Date of 
Leaving

Total 
Remune-

ration
(In `)

D-Deput-
ation

R- Regular

Qualification Age 
(In 

years)

Experi-
ence
(In 

years)

Last 
employment 

held

1. R 57 36 REC

2. R 57 34

B) Particulars of employees employed during part of the year who were in receipt of remuneration of not less than  
`5 Lac per month including arrear paid to employees retired/resigned during the financial year 2012-13 are given as 
under:

S. 
No.

Name of Employee
S/Shri/Smt.

Designation Date of 
Joining

Date of 
Leaving

Total 
Remune-

ration
(In `)

D-Deput-
ation

R- Regular

Qualification Age 
(In 

years)

Experi-
ence
(In 

years)

Last 
employment 

held

1. R 53 28

2. R 59 34

3.  R 59 35

4. R 59 25

5. R 51 27

6. R 51 27

7. R 51 25

8. R 2ND 51 27

9. R 52 31

10. R 52 32

11. R 52 32

12. R 53 30

13.  R 53 34

14. R 53 25

15. R 3RD 54 33

16. R 54 33

17. R 54 29

18. HLP. SPL. GR I R 55 32

19. R 55 38

20. R 55 31

21. R 55 32

22. R 55 34

23. DRIVER SPL GR I R 55 31

24. R 55 33

25. R 56 31

26. R 56 29

27. R 56 30

28. R 56 35

29. R 56 28

30. R 57 33
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S. 
No.

Name of Employee
S/Shri/Smt.

Designation Date of 
Joining

Date of 
Leaving

Total 
Remune-

ration
(In `)

D-Deput-
ation

R- Regular

Qualification Age 
(In 

years)

Experi-
ence
(In 

years)

Last 
employment 

held

31.  R 57 35

32. R 60 33

33. R 60 33

34. R
ENGG.

60 34

35.  R 60 31

36. R 60 37

37.  R 60 32

38.  R 60 30

39. R 60 34

40.  R 60 37

41. R 60 31

42. R 60 35

43. R 60 35

44. R 60 33

45.  R 60 27

46.  R 60 37

47.  R 60 32

48. R 60 38

49.  R 60 34

50. R 60 33

51. R 60 36

52. R 60 34 IFC Deptt. 

53. R 60 31

54. R 60 34

55. R 60 37

Notes:



79

Annual Report
2012-13

Annexure- VI

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT
Section A: General Information about the Company

1. Corporate Identity Number (CIN) of the Company

2. Name of the Company

3. Registered Address

4. Website

5. E-mail id

6. Financial Year Reported

7. Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (Industrial Activity code-wise)

Description

351 3510 35101

8. List three key products/services that the Company manufactures/ provides (as in Balance Sheet FY 2012-13).

9. Total number of locations where business activity is undertaken by the Company

 9.1. Number of International Locations (Provide details of major 5)

 9.2. Number of National Locations

State Location (Districts)

Under Operation Under Construction

Manipur Bishnupur
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10. Markets served by the Company – Local/State/National/International

Manipur

Bihar

Section B: Financial Details of the Company

1. Paid up Capital (INR)

2. Total Turnover (INR)

3. Total Profit After Taxes (INR)

4. Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as percentage of Profit After Tax (%)

5. List of activities in which expenditure in the 4 above has been incurred.

Section C: Other Details

1. Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ Companies?

st

2. Do the Subsidiary Company/Companies participate in the Business Responsibility Initiatives of the Parent Company? 
If yes, then indicate the number of such Subsidiary Company(s)

3. Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distributors etc.) that the Company does business with, participate in the 
Business Responsibility initiatives of the Company? If yes, then indicate the percentage of such entity/entities? [ Less 
than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%]



81

Annual Report
2012-13

Section D: BR Information

1. Details of Director/Directors responsible for Business Responsibility

 1.1. Details of the Director/Directors responsible for implementation of the Business Responsibility policy/policies

 1.2. Details of the Business Responsibility Head

2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) Business Responsibility Policy/policies:-

S. No. Questions P 
1

P 
2

P 
3

P 
4

P 
5

P 
6

P 
7

P 
8

P 
9

1
2 N
3 N N

4

5

6 N
7 N

8
9 N

10 N

www.nhpcindia.com/csr-policy.htm.  
www.nhpcindia.com/r-and-r-policy.htm. www.nhpcindia.com/sustainable-
development.htm.  
www.nhpcindia.com/corporate-governance.htm.

2A. If answer to S. No. 1 against any principle is ‘No’, please explain why:

S. No. Questions P 
1

P 
2

P 
3

P 
4

P 
5

P 
6

P 
7

P 
8

P 
9

1
2

3
4
5
6
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3. Governance related to Business Responsibility

to assess the Business Responsibility Performance of the Company.

this report? How frequently it is published?

http://nhpc-reports.nic.in/
annual_report/NHPC_full_annual_report_1213.pdf

Section E: Principle-wise performance

Principle 1

1. Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption cover only the company? Yes/ No. Does it extend to the 
Group/Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/Contractors/NGOs /Others?

`
`

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percentage was satisfactorily 
resolved by the management?

Principle 2

1. List up to 3 of your products or services whose design has incorporated social or environmental concerns, risks and/ 
opportunities.

2. For each such product, provide the following details in respect of resource use (energy, water, raw material etc.) per 
unit of product(optional)

3. Does the company have procedures in place for sustainable sourcing (including transportation)? If yes, what 
percentage of your inputs was sourced sustainably? Also, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.
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4. Has the company taken any steps to procure goods and services from local and small producers, including communities 
surrounding their place of work? If yes, what steps have been taken to improve capacity and capability of local and 
small vendors?

5. Does the company have a mechanism to recycle products and waste? If yes what is the percentage of recycling of 
products and waste (separately as <5%, 5-10%, >10%)

Principle 3

1.

2.

3. 967

4. 85

5.

6.

7.

8.
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Principle 4

1. Has the Company mapped its internal and external stakeholders? Yes/No

2. Out of the above, has the company identified the disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized stakeholders?

3. Are there any special initiatives taken by the Company to engage with the disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized 
stakeholders? If so, provide details thereof, in about 50 words or so.

Principle 5

1. Does the policy of the Company on human rights cover only the company or extends to the Group/ Joint Ventures/ 
Suppliers/ Contractors/ NGOs/ Others?

2. How many stakeholder complaints have been received in the past financial year and what percent was satisfactorily 
resolved by the management?

Opening Balance
FY’12

Received During the Year 
2012

Resolved During the Year 
2012

Closing Balance
FY 2012-13

8 13 18 3

Principle 6

1. Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the company or extends to the Group/Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/ 
Contractors/ NGOs/ others

2. Does the Company have strategies/ initiatives to address global environmental issues such as climate change, global 
warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for webpage etc.
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3. Does the company identify and assess potential environmental risks? Y/N

4. Does the Company have any project related to Clean Development Mechanism? If Yes, whether any environmental 
compliance report is filed?

5. Has the company undertaken any other initiatives on – clean technology, energy efficiency, renewable energy, etc. 
Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc.

6. Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company within the permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB for the financial 
year being reported?

7. Number of show cause/ legal notices received from CPCB/SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to satisfaction) as 
on end of Financial Year.
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Principle 7

1. Is your company a member of any trade and chamber or association? If Yes, name only those major ones that your 
business deals with.

2. Have you advocated/lobbied through above associations for the advancement or improvement of public good? Yes/No. 
If yes specify the broad areas (drop box: Governance and Administration, Economic Reforms, Inclusive Development 
Policies, Energy security, Water, Food Security, Sustainable Business Principles, Others)

Principle 8

1. Does the Company have specified programmes/initiatives/projects in pursuit of the policy related to Principle 8? If 
yes, details thereof.

 

1st 

`
CSR activities.

2. Are the programmes/projects undertaken through in-house team/own foundation/external NGO/government 
structures/any other organization?

3. Have you done any impact assessment of your initiative?

4. What is your company’s direct contribution to community development projects - Amount in INR and the details of 
the projects undertaken?

Project Amount (INR) for 2012-13

Total expenditure 1573.16 Lakhs
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of NHPC.

5. Have you taken steps to ensure that this community development initiative is successfully adopted by the community? 
Please explain in 50 words, or so.

Principle 9

1. What percentage of customer complaints/consumer cases are pending as on the end of financial year.

2. Does the company display product information on the product label, over and above what is mandated as per local 
laws? Yes/No/N.A. /Remarks (additional information)

3. Is there any case filed by any stakeholder against the Company regarding unfair trade practices, irresponsible 
advertising and/or anti-competitive behaviour during the last five years and pending as on end of financial year?

4. Did your company carry out any consumer survey/ consumer satisfaction trends?

th  
27th
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Annexure- VII

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT AT NHPC
Introduction

Initiatives by NHPC - Inclusive Growth for Development

1) Green Energy

2) Environment Management

3) Corporate Social Responsibility
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5) Energy Audit of Power Stations

6) Clean Development Mechanism

7) Sustainable Development Initiatives - Guidelines of Department of Public Enterprises( DPE)

th March 2013.

 7.1) SD Committee

 Steps of Activities for implementing SD Policy:
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`

 7.2) Activities under Schedule A

  Biodiversity Conservation - Voluntary Afforestation: 

st March 2013 against 

  Water Management - Rainwater Harvesting/Water Conservation: 

th

  Energy Management - Installation of Solar Lamps: 

 7.3) Activities under Schedule B

  Sustainable Development Training for Employees: 
th

20th 

  th

  Carbon Management: Sale of Voluntary Emission Reduction (VER): 

th

8) Conclusion:
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Annexure- VIII

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of NHPC Limited

Auditors’ Comment Management Reply

Report on the Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility
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Capital Work in Progress carried in the Balance Sheet amounting to ̀  19,709.04 crores. 
Management has included Borrowing Cost of ` 386.88 crores and Administrative & 
Other Cost of ` 139.69 crores incurred on Subansiri Lower H.E. Project, wherein 
active development of project is interrupted. Accounting Standards require these 
expenditure incurred during interruption period be charged to Statement of Profit & 
Loss. This constitutes departure from the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-
section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Accordingly, ‘Finance Cost’ would have increased by ` 386.88 crores and 
‘Generation, Administration and Other Expenses’ would have increased by 
` 139.69 crores and ‘Net Profit before Tax’, ‘Capital Work in Progress’ would have 
reduced by ` 526.57 crores and Shareholders’ Fund (Net of Taxes) would have 
reduced by ` 421.22 crores.

In  our  opinion  and  to  the  best  of  our  information  and  according  to  the 
explanations given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis 
for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

Emphasis of Matter
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co. For Baweja & Kaul For Tiwari & Associates

(CA S. N. Nanda) (CA P. K. Singhi) (CA Dalip K. Kaul) (CA Krishan Kumar)
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on the other legal and 
regulatory requirements of our report of even date
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`

Name of the Statute Nature of the 
Dues

Amount Year to which 
it pertains

Forum

Total 24.41

Total 274.72

Grand Total 328.41

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co. For Baweja & Kaul For Tiwari & Associates

(CA S. N. Nanda) (CA P. K. Singhi) (CA Dalip K. Kaul) (CA Krishan Kumar)



(A Government of India Enterprise)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2013
`

PARTICULARS Note No.  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 
I. EQUITY  AND  LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

2
3

(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
4
5
6
7

(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
8
9

10
7

TOTAL  54,505.00  52,759.76 
II. ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS

11.1 
11.2 
12 
13 
14 
15 

(2) CURRENT ASSETS
16 
17 
18 
19 
14 
20 

TOTAL  54,505.00  52,759.76 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 30 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 



Annual Report
2012-13

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
`

Note No.  For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013 

INCOME
21
22

          TOTAL REVENUE  6,299.42 

EXPENDITURE
23
24
25
26

        TOTAL EXPENDITURE  3,337.41  3,215.41 

Profit before Prior Period Items, Exceptional and 
Extraordinary items and Tax from Continuing Operation

27 
Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax

Profit before Extraordinary Items and Tax

PROFIT BEFORE TAX
28 

Total Tax Expenses
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR  2,348.22  2,771.77 

`

Basic & Diluted
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts 30 
Note 1 to 30 form integral part of the Accounts
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NOTE NO. 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

2. FIXED ASSETS

3. MACHINERY SPARES

4. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

  

5. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION



99

Annual Report
2012-13

`

` `
` `

`

6. INVESTMENTS

7. INVENTORIES

`

8. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS
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9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

10. REVENUE

11. MISCELLANEOUS

`

12. BORROWING COST

13. TAXES ON INCOME

14. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
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NOTE NO.2 SHARE CAPITAL

 PARTICULARS As at 31st March,2013 As at 31st March,2012

In Nos. (`in Crore) In Nos. (`in Crore)

a) Authorized Equity Share Capital (Par value per share 
`10)

b) No. of Equity shares issued, subscribed and fully paid 
(Par value per share `10)

Shares in the company held by each shareholder 
holding more than 5 percent specifying the number of 
shares held : -

In No. In (%) In No. In (%)

10623368758 86.36 10623368758 86.36

NOTE NO. 3 RESERVE AND SURPLUS `

PARTICULARS  As at 31st March,2013  As at 31st March,2012 

Securities Premium Account

Bond Redemption Reserve

Self Insurance Fund

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
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NOTE NO. 3 RESERVE AND SURPLUS (CONTD.) `

PARTICULARS  As at 31st March,2013  As at 31st March,2012 

General Reserve

Surplus *

TOTAL  15,539.76  14,052.79

Balance available for Appropriation

Balance carried forward  7,146.38  5,963.10

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS `

 PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

 Long Term 
Borrowings 

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

 Long Term 
Borrowings 

Bonds

Term Loans
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 PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

 Long Term 
Borrowings 

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

 Long Term 
Borrowings 

 As at  
31st March,2013 

 

Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total 
Borrowings)
 (A). BONDS (Non-convertible and Non-cumulative)-Secured 
  i) BONDS-R-3 SERIES *5 

`

`
  ii)  BONDS-Q SERIES *6 

`

`
  iii)  BONDS-R-2 SERIES *5 

`

`
  iv)  BONDS-R-1 SERIES *5 

`

`
  v)  BONDS-P SERIES *5 , 7 &10 

` `

  vi)  BONDS-O SERIES *2 
`

`
   TOTAL BONDS (A) 4907.28 3608.00
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 As at  
31st March,2013 

 

(B). TERM LOANS - Secured (Banks) 
  i)  STATE BANK OF PATIALA *1 

`

  ii)  CANARA BANK *4 
  iii)  CANARA BANK *2 
  iv)  CANARA BANK *2 

`

  v)  SYNDICATE BANK *2 
`

  vi)  ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE *2 
`

  vii)  ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE *2 
`

  viii)  INDIAN BANK *1 
`

  ix)  INDIAN BANK *4&9 
`

  x)  UCO BANK *8 
`

 xi)  CORPORATION BANK *11 
`

  xii)  CANARA BANK *11 
`

  xiii)  INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK *11 
`

  xiv)  PUNJAB & SIND BANK *11 
`

  xv)  INDUSIND BANK *11 
`

  xvi)  SYNDICATE BANK *11 
`

  xvii) UNION BANK OF INDIA *11 
`

 xviii) STATE BANK OF INDIA *3&6 
`
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 As at  
31st March,2013 

 

  xix)  STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD *2 
`

   Total Term Loan - Banks (Secured)  3,645.87  2,920.17 
(C).  TERM LOANS - Un-secured (Banks)- Foreign Currency 
  i)  Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-I *12 

`

  ii)  Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-II *12 
`

  iii)  Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-III *12 
`

  iv)  Deutsche Bank & Others *12 
`

  
   Total Term Loan - Banks (Unsecured)  2,226.54  2,586.73 
 (D). Term Loan-From other parties (Secured) 
  i)  LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA *5 & 7 

`
` `

  ii)  LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA *6 
`

  iii)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *8 
`

  iv)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *8 
`

  v)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *8 
`

  vi)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *2&3 
`

  vii)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *1 
`

  viii)  POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED  *1 
`

  
   Total Term Loan - Other Parties (Secured)  6,001.62  6,705.55 
 (E). Term Loan-From other parties (Unsecured) 
  Foreign Currency 
  i)  Export Development Canada *12 

`
`
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 As at  
31st March,2013 

 

  Loans from Central Government 
 ii)  Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Nimmo-Bazgo HE Project

 iii)  Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Chutak HE Project
`

 iv)  Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Kishanganga HE Project

  Total Term Loan - Other Parties (Unsecured)
  Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 
 * Particulars of security



Annual Report
2012-13

NOTE NO. 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES / ASSETS `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Deferred Tax Liability

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liability 

Deferred Tax Liability (Net)  460.69  204.04 

Explanatory Note: -

` `

NOTE NO. 6 OTHERS LONG TERM LIABILITIES `

 As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012

TOTAL  1,705.69  1,951.80 

NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Long Term Short Term  Total Long Term Short Term  Total 

a) Provision for Employee Benefits

 708.27  44.60  752.87  1,177.59  107.67  1,285.26 

b) Provision for Wage Revision
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NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS (Contd.) `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Long Term Short Term  Total Long Term Short Term  Total 

c) Provision for Performance Related 
Pay/Incentive

Less: Advance against PRP

d) Provision for Superannuation/
Pension Fund

e) Others

Provision for Taxation

Provision for Proposed Dividend

Tax on Proposed Dividend

Provision - Others
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NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS (Contd.) `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

Long Term Short Term  Total Long Term Short Term  Total 

Provision For Tariff Adjustment

Provision For Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) Expenses

Provision For Sustainable 
Development/ Research & 
Development Expenses

Provision For Committed Capital 
Expenditure

TOTAL

Explanatory  Note: - 
` `

` `

` `
`

` `

` `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS `

 As at  
31st March, 2013

 As at  
31st March, 2012

 -    180.00 

NOTE NO. 9 TRADE PAYABLE `

 PARTICULARS  As at  
31st March, 2013 

 As at  
31st March, 2012 

 179.41  218.95 

Explanatory Note: -      

NOTE NO. 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES `

PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

 2,766.60  2,801.26 



111

Annual Report
2012-13

N
O

TE
 N

O
. 1

1.
1 

 T
A

N
G

IB
LE

 A
SS

ET
S

` 

C
LA

SS
 O

F 
A

SS
ET

S
G

R
O

SS
 B

LO
C

K
D

EP
R

EC
IA

TI
O

N
N

ET
 B

LO
C

K

01
.0

4.
20

12
A

d
d

it
io

n
s

D
ed

u
ct

io
n

s
A

d
ju

st
m

en
ts

31
.0

3.
20

13
01

.0
4.

20
12

Fo
r 

th
e 

Pe
ri

o
d

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
31

.0
3.

20
13

31
.0

3.
20

13
31

.0
3.

20
12

` TO
TA

L
22

,2
91

.7
3 

 2
,8

74
.7

1 
 3

8.
51

 
 (

19
4.

71
)

24
,9

33
.2

2 
6,

63
7.

59
 1

,0
21

.3
3 

(3
7.

44
)

7,
62

1.
48

 
17

,3
11

.7
4 

15
,6

54
.1

4 



(A Government of India Enterprise)
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NOTE NO. 12 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS
`

01.04.2012 Addition Adjustment Capitalised 31.03.2013

Less: Provided for
Sub total (a) 19,190.07 3,329.71 (201.79) 2,797.38 19,520.61

01.04.2012 Adjustment 31.03.2013

Sub total (b)
TOTAL 19,349.74 3,329.71 (173.03) 2,797.38 19,709.04

Explanatory Note: -

` `

amounting to ` `
`

` `
` ` ` `

` ` `  
` `

`

` `

`

` `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 13 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Number 
of shares/ 

bonds/ 
securities

Face value 
per share/ 

bond/ 
security 

(In `)

Amount  
(`in 

Crore)

Number 
of shares/ 

bonds/ 
securities

Face value 
per share/ 

bond/ 
security 

(in `)

Amount  
(`in Crore)

A. Trade - Quoted 
(a)  Investment in Equity Instrument

Trade  - Unquoted
(a)   Investment In Equity Instruments
 (i)  Subsidiary Companies (Fully Paid Up)

 (ii)  Joint Venture Companies (Fully Paid Up)

(b)  Investment In  Bonds 
 8.50 % Tax-Free State Government Special 

Bonds of the Government of :

(c)  Share Application Money
 Joint Venture Companies

Sub Total (A) 1727.83 1866.80
`
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Particulars As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Number 
of shares/ 

bonds/ 
securities

Face value 
per share/ 

bond/ 
security 

(In `)

Amount  
(` in Crore)

Number 
of shares/ 

bonds/ 
securities

Face value 
per share/ 

bond/ 
security 

(in `)

Amount  
(` in Crore)

B. Non Trade - Quoted 

(a)  Investment in Equity Instrument

(b)  Investment In Government Securities #

(c)  Investment In Public Sector Undertaking/Public 
Financial Institution & Corporate Bonds #

Sub Total (B) 672.78 632.34

Total (A+B) 2400.61 2499.14



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 14 LOANS AND ADVANCES `

 PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 
Long Term Short 

Term
 Total Long Term Short 

Term
 Total 

a) CAPITAL ADVANCES

b) DEPOSITS

c) OTHER LOANS  & ADVANCES
Employees (including accrued interest)

Advance to contractor/ supplier/ service 
provider

Loan to State Government in settlement of 
dues from customer

Advance to Government of Arunachal  
Pradesh

Other Advances

Advance Income Tax  & Tax Deducted at 
Source

 1,238.74  2,099.56  3,338.30  1,428.62  1,890.06  3,318.68 

 As on 31.03.2013  As on 31.03.2012 
Explanatory  Note: -  (` in Crore)  (` in Crore) 

`
`
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NOTE NO. 15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS `

PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012

 944.37  1,181.93 

NOTE NO. 16   CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Particulars As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Number of 
shares/ bonds/ 

securities

Face value per 
share/ bond/ 

security (in `) 

Amount  
(` in Crore)

Number of 
shares/ bonds/ 

securities

Face value per 
share/ bond/ 

security (in `)

Amount 

(` in Crore)

Current Maturities of Long 
Term Investments
Trade - Unquoted
8.50 % Tax-Free State 
Government Special Bonds 
of the Government of :

 Total 250.74 250.74

250.74 250.74

NOTE NO. 17 INVENTORIES `

PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

 57.07  43.81 



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 18 TRADE RECEIVABLES `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 

 2,049.05  2,052.18 

Explanatory  Note: - 

`
`

NOTE NO. 19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES `

 PARTICULARS  As at 31st March, 2013  As at 31st March, 2012 
A  Cash and Cash Equivalents 

`
`

B Other Bank Balances

 5,616.01  6,003.97 

Explanatory  Note: -

` `
` `

`
`

`

` `
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NOTE NO. 20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

2,099.85 1,691.25

Explanatory Note: -

` `

` `
` ` ` `

` ` ` `
`



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS `

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A SALES

SALE OF POWER

Sub total (A)

B ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION -Written back during the year

Sub total (B)

C OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Sub total (C)

D REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTANCY 
WORKS

Sub total (D)

TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 5,306.64 5,919.48

Explanatory Note: -

` `

`
`

` `

` `

` `

`
`
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NOTE NO. 22 OTHER INCOME `

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A Income from Non-Current Investments

B Other

TOTAL
Less: Income transferred to EDC
Less: Income transferred to Advance Deposit from Client/Contractees and 
against Deposit Works
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

Explanatory Note: -

`
`

`
 

`

Total 211.60 94.57



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 23 GENERATION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES `

PARTICULARS For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2013

For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2012

A GENERATION EXPENSES

B Consumption of Stores and Spare parts

C Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and 
Consultancy Works

D REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

E ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Rent

Sub-total
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PARTICULARS For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2013

For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2012

F PROVISIONS

Sub-total

Less: Amount transferred to EDC

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,095.33 1,067.69

Explanatory Note: -

` `

NOTE NO. 23 GENERATION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 24 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE `

PARTICULARS For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended on 
31st March, 2012

TOTAL

Less: Employee Cost transferred to EDC

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss

Explanatory Note: -

` `

As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

NOTE NO. 25 FINANCE COST `

PARTICULARS For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended on 
31st March, 2012

a) Interest on :

Sub total 1,273.15 1,065.74

b) Other Borrowing Cost

Sub-total 44.08 37.03

c) Applicable net gain/ loss on Foreign currency transactions and 
translation

Sub-total - -

Total

Less: Finance Cost transferred to EDC

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 385.38 338.10
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NOTE NO. 26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES `

PARTICULARS For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended on 
31st March, 2012

TOTAL

Less: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses transferred to EDC

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 969.29 893.86

NOTE NO. 27 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET) `

PARTICULARS For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended on 
31st March, 2012

INCOME

Sub-total

EXPENDITURE

Sub-total

TOTAL

Total

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss (0.11) 58.29

NOTE NO. 28 TAX EXPENSES `

PARTICULARS For the year ended on 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended on 
31st March, 2012

CURRENT TAX

853.91 745.27



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 29 EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE YEAR `

PARTICULARS For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2013

For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2012

A EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Sub-total

B REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Sub-total

C ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES

Rent

Sub-total

D FINANCE COST

Sub-total
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PARTICULARS For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2013

For the year ended 
on 31st March, 2012

E PROVISIONS

Sub-total

F DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total

G PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

Sub-total

H LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Sub-total

I Corporate Office/Regional Office Expenses:

Sub-total

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+I-H) 1,655.34 1,625.82

NOTE NO. 29 EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE YEAR (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 30 OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
`

Description Opening Balance 
01/04/2012

Closing Balance 
31/03/2013

Total 8063.95 10821.31

` `

` `

` `

`
`

`

` `
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` ` ` `

` `

Policy No. Description Impact on Profit 
for the year

`

Sl. No. Particulars 31/03/2013 31/03/2012

`

For the year 
ended 31.03.2013

For the year 
ended 31.03.2012



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Note of Balance Sheet Description of Investment / Deposit Amount (` in Crore)

Total 738.82

`

 A. Provident Fund

 B. Social Security Scheme

 C. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme

 D. Gratuity

`

 E. Leave

 F. Retired Employee Health Scheme (REHS)
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 G. Allowance on Retirement / Death

 H. Memento to employees on attaining the age of superannuation.

`

  Table 1:-Key Actuarial assumption for Actuarial Valuation as at:

Particular 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

Table 2:-Change in Present Value of Obligations (PVO) `

Particular Gratuity Leave 
Encashment

Retired Employee 
Health Scheme

Table 3:-Amount recognised in Balance Sheet `

Particular Gratuity Leave 
Encashment

Retired Employee 
Health Scheme



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Table 4:-Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss /EDC Account `

Particular Gratuity Leave 
Encashment

Retired Employee 
Health Scheme

` `
` `

 a) Related Parties

  (i) Joint Venture Companies

  (ii) Key Management Personnel

` `
`

 b) Transaction carried out with the related parties at a(i) above - Nil.

For the year 
ended 31.03.2013

For the year 
ended 31.03.2012

`

`

`
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Name of Companies Proportion of Ownership interest as at

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

`

`

As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012

For the Year 2012-13 For the year 2011-12

`

Particulars For the year ended 
31.03.2013

For the year ended 
31.03.2012



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Sr. No. Description Remarks

`

`

`

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2013

`

31ST MARCH, 2013 31ST MARCH, 2012

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 3,202.13 3,517.04

ADD :

1,441.83 1,649.90

LESS :

600.76 595.15

Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments 3,802.89 4,112.19

Working Capital Changes

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes 2,513.86 2,818.16

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 1,897.59 2,080.34

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (1294.53) (1975.69)



(A Government of India Enterprise)

`

31ST MARCH, 2013 31ST MARCH, 2012

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (991.02) 549.24

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (387.96) 653.89

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1

5,616.01 6,003.97

` `
` `

` `

`

` `
` `

`
`

`

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
31ST MARCH, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

` ` `

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`



(A Government of India Enterprise)

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 
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Annexure - IX

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 

1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF NHPC LIMITED, FARIDABAD FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013.

  

(Naina A. Kumar)  
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

Annexure - X

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Directors
NHPC Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

Basis for Qualified Opinion

`  
` `

`
` `

`

Qualified Opinion
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Emphasis of Matter

Other Matter

`

Name Total Assets Total Revenue Net Cash Flows

Subsidiaries

Joint Ventures

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co. For Baweja & Kaul For Tiwari & Associates

(CA S. N. Nanda) (CA P. K. Singhi) (CA Dalip K. Kaul) (CA Krishan Kumar)



(A Government of India Enterprise)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2013
`

PARTICULARS Note No. As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
 (1) SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS

 (2) MINORITY INTEREST
 (3) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

4

 (4) CURRENT LIABILITIES

9
10

TOTAL 62,336.10 60,288.66
II. ASSETS
 (1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS

14

 (2) CURRENT ASSETS

19
14

TOTAL 62,336.10 60,288.66
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts
Note 1 to 30 form integral part of the Accounts
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date

For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2013
`

Note No. For the year ended 
31st March, 2013

For the year ended 
31st March, 2012

INCOME

TOTAL REVENUE 7,617.23 8,158.72

EXPENDITURE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 3,938.45 3,838.95

Profit before Prior Period items, Exceptional and Extraordinary 
items and Tax from Continuing Operation

Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary items and Tax

Profit before extraordinary items and Tax

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (Before adjustment of Minority Interest) 2,900.60 3,403.59
Share of Profit/Loss transferred to Minority Interest
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (After adjustment of Minority Interest) 2,617.41 3,085.58

`

Basic & Diluted
Other Explanatory Notes to Accounts
Note 1 to 30 form integral part of the Accounts
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(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 1 – SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -CONSOLIDATED
1. ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS

2. FIXED ASSETS

3. MACHINERY SPARES

4. CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

5. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION

 

  

 

 
` ` `

`
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6. INVESTMENTS

7. INVENTORIES

`

8. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

10. REVENUE

11. MISCELLANEOUS

`

12. BORROWING COST

13. TAXES ON INCOME

 

14. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

15. GRANTS-IN-AID



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 2 : SHARE CAPITAL `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

In No. ( ` in Crore) In No. ( ` in Crore)

`

`

In No. In (%) In No. In (%)

NOTE NO. 3 : RESERVE AND SURPLUS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Grant In Aid - Reserve

As at Balance Sheet date

Securities Premium Account

Bond Redemption Reserve

As at Balance Sheet date

Self Insurance Fund

As at Balance Sheet date
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve

 

As at Balance Sheet date

General Reserve

Total 18,074.25 16,343.04

Add:

Balance available for Appropriation

NOTE NO. 3 : RESERVE AND SURPLUS (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

Long Term 
Borrowings

Total 
Borrowings

Less: - 
Current 

Maturities

Long Term 
Borrowings

Bonds

Term Loans

Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total Borrowings) As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

(A). BONDS (Non-convertible and Non-cumulative)-Secured

 i) BONDS-R-3 SERIES *5

`

`

 ii) BONDS-Q SERIES *6

`

`

 iii) BONDS-R-2 SERIES *5

`

`

 iv) BONDS-R-1 SERIES *5

`

`

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS `
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Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total Borrowings) As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

 v) BONDS-P SERIES *5 , 7 &10

`
`

 vi) BONDS-O SERIES *2

`

`   

  TOTAL BONDS (A) 4907.28 3608.00

(B). TERM LOANS - Secured (Banks)

 i) STATE BANK OF PATIALA *1

`

 ii) CANARA BANK *4

 iii) CANARA BANK *2

 iv) CANARA BANK *2

`

 v) SYNDICATE BANK *2

`

 vi) ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE *2

`

 vii) ORIENTAL BANK OF COMMERCE *2

`

 viii) INDIAN BANK *1

`

 ix) INDIAN BANK *4&9

`

 x) UCO BANK *8

`

 xi) CORPORATION BANK *11

`

 xii) CANARA BANK *11

`

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total Borrowings) As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

 xiii) INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK *11

`

 xiv) PUNJAB & SIND BANK *11

`

 xv) INDUSIND BANK *11

`

 xvi) SYNDICATE BANK *11

`

 xvii) UNION BANK OF INDIA *11

`

 xviii) STATE BANK OF INDIA *3&6

`

 xix) STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD *2

`

 xx) CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA *13

`

 xxi) DENA BANK *13

`

 xxii) DENA BANK *13

`

 xxiii) HDFC BANK LIMITED *13

`

 xxiv) HDFC BANK LIMITED *13

`

 xxv) UNITED BANK OF INDIA *13

`
  

  Total Term Loan - Banks (Secured) 4,616.32 3,963.75

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Contd.) `
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Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total Borrowings) As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

(C). TERM LOANS - Un-secured (Banks)- Foreign Currency

 i) Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-I *12

`

 ii) Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-II *12

`

 iii) Japan Bank of International Cooperation Tranche-III *12

`

 iv) Deutsche Bank & Others *12

`
  

  Total Term Loan - Banks (Unsecured) 2,226.54 2,586.73

(D). Term Loan-From other parties (Secured)

 i) LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA *5 & 7

`
` `

 ii) LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA *6

`

 iii) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *8

`

 iv) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *8

`

 v) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *8

`

 vi) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *2&3

`

 vii) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *1

`

 viii) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *1

`

 ix) POWER FINANCE CORPORATION LIMITED *14

`
  

  Total Term Loan - Other Parties (Secured) 6,744.12 7,583.05

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Particulars of redemption & repayment (Disclosure given below for Total Borrowings) As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

(E). Term Loan-From other parties (Unsecured)
 Foreign Currency
 i) Export Development Canada *12

`
`

  Loans from Central Govt.- Unsecured
 ii) Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Nimmo-Bazgo HE Project

 iii) Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Chutak HE Project
`

 iv) Subordinate Debt from Govt. of India for Kishanganga HE Project

  
  Total Term Loan - Other Parties (Unsecured) 1,845.99 1,640.69
  Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 20,340.25 19,382.22

* Particulars of security

NOTE NO. 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS (Contd.) `
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Deferred Tax Liability

Less: Deferred Tax Assets

Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 624.09 350.36

Explanatory Note: -

` `

NOTE NO. 6 OTHERS LONG TERM LIABILITIES `

As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

1,827.10 2,072.98

NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total

a) Provision for Employee Benefits

716.30 44.93 761.23 1190.64 108.53 1,299.17
b) Provision for Wage Revision

NOTE NO. 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES / ASSETS `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total

c) Provision for Performance Related Pay/ 
Incentive

d) Provision for Superannuation /Pension Fund

e) Others
i) Provision for Taxation

ii) Provision for Proposed Dividend

iii) Tax on Proposed Dividend

iv) Provision - Others

v) Provision For Tariff Adjustment

NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS (Contd.) `
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012
Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total

vi) Provision For Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) Expenses

vii) Provision For Sustainable Development/ 
Research & Development Expenses

viii) Provision For Committed Capital 
Expenditure

729.95 4,276.47 5,006.42 1,200.50 4,524.99 5,725.49

Explanatory Note: -

` `

` `

amounting ` `
`

` `

`
`

NOTE NO. 7 PROVISIONS (Contd.) `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

NOTE NO. 9 TRADE PAYABLE `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Explanatory Note: -

NOTE NO. 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

3,198.26 3,141.05

NOTE NO. 8 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS `
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(A Government of India Enterprise)
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Particulars 01.04.2012 Addition Adjustment Capitalised 31.03.2013

Sub total (a) 19,238.96 3,361.27 (24.67) 2,802.17 19,773.39

* For addition during the period refer Note No. 29

01.04.2012 Adjustment 31.03.2013

Sub total (b) 159.71  28.74  188.45

TOTAL 19,398.67 3,361.27 4.07 2,802.17 19,961.84

Explanatory Note: -

` `

` `
`

` `
` ` ` `

` `

NOTE NO. 12 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

` `
` `

`
`

`

` `

Note no. 13 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st
March, 2013

As at 31st
March, 2012

Trade - Quoted

Trade - Unquoted

Non Trade - Quoted

Explanatory Note: -

 Quoted Investments

 Unquoted Investments

NOTE NO. 12 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (Contd.) 
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total Long 
Term

Short 
Term

Total

a) CAPITAL ADVANCES

b) DEPOSITS

c) OTHER LOANS & ADVANCES

 

1,276.22 2,452.84 3,729.06 1,461.68 2,157.35 3,619.03

Explanatory Note: -

As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

PARTICULARS OF LOANS AND ADVANCES DUE FROM DIRECTORS ` `

`
`

NOTE NO. 14 LOAN AND ADVANCES `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

1,132.38 1,381.07

NOTE NO. 16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

250.74 250.74

Explanatory Note: -

NOTE NO. 17 INVENTORIES `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

64.22 49.60

NOTE NO. 18 TRADE RECEIVABLES `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Other Trade Receivables

2,240.05 2,247.09

Explanatory Note: -

` `

NOTE NO. 15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS `
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NOTE NO. 19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

A Cash and Cash Equivalents

`
`

B Other Bank Balances

7,976.46 7,795.32

Explanatory Note: -

` `
` `

`
`

`

` `

` `

` `

` `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

NOTE NO. 20 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS `

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2013 As at 31st March, 2012

 

2,247.71 1,959.41

Explanatory Note: -

` `

` `
` ` ` `

` ` ` `
`
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PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A SALES

Sub total A 6,078.87 6,747.16

B ADVANCE AGAINST DEPRECIATION - Written back during the year

C OTHER OPERATING INCOME

156.77 297.76

D REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS, PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND CONSULTANCY 
WORKS

Sub total D 116.27 145.04

TOTAL (A+B+C+D) 6,402.08 7,218.09

Explanatory Note: -

` `

`
`

` `

` `

` `

`
`

NOTE NO. 21 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A Income from Non-Current Investments
Trade

Non-Trade

B Other
Interest

TOTAL 1,386.82 1,151.96
Less: Income transferred to EDC
Less: Income transferred to Advance Deposit from Client/Contractees and 
against Deposit Works
Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,215.15 940.63

Explanatory Note: -

`
`

`
 

`

Total 222.66 97.97

NOTE NO. 22 OTHER INCOME `
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PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A GENERATION EXPENSES

B Consumption of stores and spare parts

C Direct Expenditure on Contract, Project Management and 
Consultancy Works

D REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

E ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

Sub-total 1,368.70 1,227.78

NOTE NO. 23 GENERATION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

F PROVISIONS

Sub-total

Less: Amount transferred to EDC

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,177.61 1,143.93

Explanatory Note: -

` `

i) Statutory Auditors As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

ii) Cost Auditors

1.79 1.55

NOTE NO. 23 GENERATION, ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) `
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PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

TOTAL 1,526.82 1,624.89

Less: Employee Cost transferred to EDC

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 951.52 975.18

Explanatory Note: -

allowances includes ` `

As on 31.03.2013 As on 31.03.2012

NOTE NO. 25 FINANCE COST `

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

a) Interest on :

 sub total 1,483.89 1,296.26

b) Other Borrowing Cost

 sub total 44.18 37.14

c) Applicable net gain/ loss on Foreign currency transactions and translation

 sub total

 Total

 Less: Finance Cost transferred to EDC

 Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 596.21 568.73

NOTE NO. 24 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

TOTAL 1,311.61 1,258.52

Less: Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses transferred to EDC

Less: Transfer To Grant in Aid- Reserve (Grants written off) (refer note 
no. 3)

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss 1,213.11 1,151.11

NOTE NO. 27 PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS (NET) `

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

INCOME

SUB TOTAL 16.21 (7.60)

EXPENDITURE

SUB TOTAL 14.59 50.17

TOTAL (1.62) 57.77

Less: Prior Period Items transferred to EDC

Total (4.09) 37.37

Total carried forward to Statement of Profit & Loss (4.09) 37.37

NOTE NO. 28 TAX EXPENSES `

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

CURRENT TAX

1,022.28 947.67

NOTE NO. 26 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES `
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PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

A EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSE

Sub-total 325.83 423.35

B REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

Sub-total 20.97 23.29

C ADMINISTRATION & OTHER EXPENSES

Sub-total 146.41 127.77

NOTE NO. 29 EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE YEAR `



(A Government of India Enterprise)

PARTICULARS For the year ended
31st March, 2013

For the year ended
31st March, 2012

D FINANCE COST

Sub-total 931.83 764.63

E PROVISIONS

Sub-total 105.72 141.16

F DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Sub-total 35.21 43.07

G PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS

Sub-total 2.20 10.99

H LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Sub-total 163.44 155.51

I Corporate Office/Regional Office Expenses:

Sub-total 273.50 251.87

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G+I-H) 1,678.23 1,630.62

NOTE NO. 29 EXPENDITURE DURING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE YEAR (Contd.) `
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Name of the Company Country of 
Incorporation

Proportion of 
Ownership Interest

Subsidiary Companies:

Joint Venture Companies:

`

`

Description Opening Balance 
01/04/2012

Closing Balance 
31/03/2013

Total 9579.53 12283.75

NOTE NO. 30 OTHER EXPLANATORY NOTES TO ACCOUNTS - CONSOLIDATED



(A Government of India Enterprise)

` `

` `

` `

`
`

`

` `

` ` ` `

` `
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Policy No. Description Impact on Profit 
for the year

`

Sl. No. Particulars 31/03/2013 31/03/2012

`

For the year 
ended 31.03.2013

For the year 
ended 31.03.2012

Note of Balance Sheet Description of Investment / Deposit Amount (` in Crore)

Total 738.82

`



(A Government of India Enterprise)

 A. Provident Fund

 B. Social Security Scheme

 C. Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation Scheme

 D. Gratuity

`

 E. Leave

 F. Retired Employee Health Scheme (REHS)

 G. Allowance on Retirement / Death

 H. Memento to employees on attaining the age of superannuation.

`

  FOR NHPC LTD.

  Table 1:- Key Actuarial assumption for Actuarial Valuation as at:

Particular 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
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Table 2:- Change in Present Value of Obligations (PVO) (` in Crore)
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

Table 3:-Amount recognised in Balance Sheet `
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

Table 4:-Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss /EDC Account `
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

` `
` `

  For NHDC LTD.

  Table 1: Key Assumptions for Acturial Valuation as at:

Particular As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012



(A Government of India Enterprise)

Table 2:-Change in Present Value of Obligations (PVO) `
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

Table 3:-Amount recognised in Balance Sheet `
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

Table 4:-Amount recognised in Statement of Profit & Loss /EDC Account `
Particular Gratuity Leave 

Encashment
Retired Employee 

Health Scheme

` `
` `

 a) Related Parties

 (i) Joint Venture Companies
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 (ii) Key Management Personnel

` `
`

 b) Transaction carried out with the related parties at a(i) above - Nil.

18. Earnings Per Share:-

For the year 
ended 31.03.2013

For the year 
ended 31.03.2012

`

`

` 10 10

Name of Companies Proportion of Ownership interest as at
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

`

`

As at 31.03.2013 As at 31.03.2012

For the Year 2012-13 For the Year 2011-12



(A Government of India Enterprise)

`

Particulars For the year ended 
31.03.2013

For the year ended 
31.03.2012

Sr. No. Description Remarks

`

`

`

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 
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`

31ST MARCH, 2013 31ST MARCH, 2012

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 3922.88 4351.26

ADD :

1893.45 2158.92

LESS :

846.99 973.91

Cash flow from operating activities before working capital adjustments 4769.87 5325.17

Working Capital Changes

Cash flow from operating activities before taxes 3619.20 4283.08

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 2845.65 3378.45

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (1329.56) (2311.97)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013



(A Government of India Enterprise)

`

31ST MARCH, 2013 31ST MARCH, 2012

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (1344.49) (22.45)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 171.59 1044.03
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Adjustmnet to Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Adjusted Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the close of the year

`
`

 EXPLANATORY NOTES TO CASH FLOW STATEMENT

7,976.46 7,795.32

  ` `

  ` `
  ` `
  ` `
  ` `

` `

`
`  

` ` `
`

`
`

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2013

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
VIJAY GUPTA D. P. BHARGAVA A. B. L. SRIVASTAVA 

As per report of even date
For S. N. Nanda & Co. For Singhi & Co, For Baweja & Kaul  For Tiwari & Associates 

(CA S N NANDA) (CA PRADEEP KR SINGHI) (CA DALIP K KAUL) (CA KRISHAN KUMAR) 



NHPC Limited

FORM OF PROXY

 

 

Notes:

NHPC Limited

ATTENDANCE SLIP

37th Annual General Meeting to be held on Monday, 16th September, 2013 at 12 Noon at Municipal Corporation Auditorium, 
NIT, Near B.K. Chowk, Faridabad-121001.





               231 MW Chamera-III  Power Station  (Himachal Pradesh) - Power House
105 MW Loktak Power Station (Manipur) - Penstocks
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